
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA         :    CRIMINAL NO.  07 - 136   

                       v.                                          :    DATE FILED:   May 10, 2007             

BANGALI DONZO                                  :    VIOLATIONS: 
SAMPSON BLEH
TOYLAWUO GALTOGBAH            :     18 U.S.C. § 2119 (carjacking - 3 counts) 

   18 U.S.C. § 924(c) (using and carrying a 
                    :   firearm during a crime of violence - 2 counts)     

                                       18 U.S.C. § 2 (aiding and abetting)

    SECOND SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT: 

On or about November 1, 2006, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of 

Pennsylvania, defendants

 BANGALI DONZO, 
                                                           SAMPSON BLEH and 

       TOYLAWUO GALTOGBAH,  
  

with intent to cause death and serious bodily harm, willfully took, and aided and abetted the

taking, from the person of another,  R.K., by force, violence, and intimidation, that is, by

gunpoint, a white Lexus RX350 motor vehicle, vehicle identification number ___________

, that had been transported, shipped, and received in interstate commerce. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2119 and 2.
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COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT: 

On or about November 1, 2006, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendants

BANGALI DONZO,
                                                           SAMPSON BLEH and 

     TOYLAWUO GALTOGBAH

knowingly used and carried, and aided and abetted the use and carrying of, a firearm during and

in relation to a crime of violence for which they may be prosecuted in a court of the United

States, that is, carjacking, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2119. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(c)(1) and 2.
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COUNT THREE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT: 

On or about November 15, 2006, in Drexel Hill, in the Eastern District of 

Pennsylvania, defendant

 SAMPSON BLEH, 

with intent to cause death and serious bodily harm, willfully took, and aided and abetted the

taking, from the person of another, C.K., by force, violence, and intimidation, that is, by

gunpoint, a white Toyota Sequoia motor vehicle, vehicle identification number __________

, that had been transported, shipped, and received in interstate commerce. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2119.
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COUNT FOUR

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT: 

On or about November 15, 2006, in Drexel Hill, in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendant

                                                            SAMPSON BLEH 

knowingly used and carried a firearm during and in relation to a crime of violence for which he

may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, that is, carjacking, in violation of Title 18,

United States Code, Section 2119. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1).
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COUNT FIVE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT: 

On or about March 1, 2007, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of 

Pennsylvania, defendant

 TOYLAWUO GALTOGBAH, 

with intent to cause death and serious bodily harm, willfully took from the person of another,        

K.L., by force, violence, and intimidation, that is, by driving the victim’s car towards her and

nearly hitting her, a silver BMW motor vehicle, vehicle identification number ____________

, that had been transported, shipped, and received in interstate commerce. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2119.

A TRUE BILL:

______________________________
FOREPERSON

/s/ Patrick L. Meehan                
PATRICK L. MEEHAN
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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